AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA
Workshop Reguilar Special
(A) Report Oniy Recognition

Presenter(s): MS. DANIELLA BYRNE, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS LENOARDO
PALMA, AGUSTIN LOPEZ, BRAULIO MENDIETA, AND ABRAHAM MOLINA
FOR ADVANCING TO AN AUDITION FOR THE ALL STATE JAZZ BAND.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.
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. . 2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
Memorandum
To: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for C & |
Cc: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent
From: Mr. John M. Cox, EPHS Principal
Subject: Student Recognition October Boatd Meeting
Date: October 3, 2016

| would like to formally request that the following students be recognized at the next regular board
meeting.

On September 17, 2016, 16 Eagle Pass High School students participated in the Region 11 Jazz Band
Auditions, 4 of these students were selected by a panel of judges for the band and will be returning for
another audition and an opportunity to advance to the All State Jazz Band.

The students are Leonardo Palma, Agustin Lopez, Braulio Mendieta and Abraham Molina and they have
been working on their audition music since May and are some of the finest high school musicians in our
Region. The Band is under the direction of David Solis and Jazz Band Director Martin Ivan Padilla.

If you have any questions please call me at your convenience.

Thank you in advance.



